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Kunkel, Mark
: Frorh: | Hanaman, Cathlene
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 3:30 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark
Subject: . FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Sherwin, Derek - DOA <Derek.Sherwin@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 3:28 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman®@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <Jennifer.Kraus@wisconsin.gov>; Sherwin, Derek - DOA <Derek.Sherwin@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21
Topic: E-Rate Transfer

Tracking Code: BB0335

SBO Team: GGCF

SBO Analyst: Derek Sherwin
Phone: 608-266-3382
E-mail: derek.sherwin{@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 155
Agency Number: 155
Priority: High

Intent:

e

Transfer $12.1 million from 5.20.505(4)(mp) to s. 20.155 (3)(r) in FY20 and $12.1 million from
s. 20.505(4)(mp) to s. 20.155(3)(r) in FY21.

Attachments: False

Please send completed‘drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us
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FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
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AN AcTt | i" ; relating to: the budget.
\
|
T
S \ Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

\&D Th% bill provides additional funding for the broadband expansion grant
rogram administered by the PSC by transferring $12,100,000 in fiscal year 2019-20
and in fiscal year 2020-21 from moneys received under a federal program for
assisting schools and libraries in obtaining telecommunications services and
Internet access, which is commonly known as the federal e-rate program.
For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 20.155 (3) (r) of the statutes is amended to read:
20.155 (3) (r) Broadband expansion grants. From the universal service fund,

~ all moneys transferred under s. 196.218 (3) (a) 2s. a.,v20 15 Wisconsin Act 55, section
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2019 - 2020 Legislature _2- LRB-1950/7
MDK....

SECTION 1

9236 (1v), and 2017 Wisconsin Act 59 section 9237 (1) and (2) (a), and 2019 Wisconsin
(4 ~

bl
Act .... (this act), section 9201 (1), for broadband expansion grants under s. 196.504.

History: 1971 c. 125; 1973 c. 90; 1975 c. 39; 1977 c. 29; 1979 c. 34; 1981 c. 20; 1985 a. 79, 296, 297, 332; 1987 a. 27, 399; 1991 a. 39, 269; 1993 a. 16, 123; 1995 a. 27;
1997 a. 27, 140, 229; 1999 a. 9,32, 84 150, 196 2001 a. 16, 30 2003 a. 48; 2005 a. 179, 2007 a. 20, 130, 2009 2, 28, 180 383; '2011 a. 22; 2013 a. 20; 2015 2, 55 299; 2017
a. 59 ss. 198 fo 199m 418; 2017 . 136.

Fkkk ly < AR
reﬂefﬁlblﬁshe revised schedul€ifis,

SEcTION 9201. Fiscal changes; Administration.

(s
4'(1) FEDERAL E-RATE TRANSFERS. There is transferred from the appropriation
S -

account under @0.505 (4) (mp) ofthe-statutes to the universal service fund

$12,100,000 in fhe 2019-20 fiscal yeay) and $12,100,000 in 020-21@.

(END)
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FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN ACT ... ; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT |

PUBLIC UTILITY REGULATION

>\ mlll prov1des additional funding for the broadband expansion grant
| program admlmsteredbythe PSC bytransferr1ng$12 100,000in fiscal year 2019-20 ]

:,7 ;;;;;;;
| 7
| assisting schools and llbrarles in obtaining telecommunications services and.

“Internet access, which is commonly known as the federal e-rate program.-
For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, whlch will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

A SECTION 1. 20.155 (3) (r) of the statutes is amended to read:
3 20.155 (3) (r) Broadband expansion grant f From the unlversal service fund,
A

4 all moneys transferred under s. 196.218 (3) (a) 2s. a., 2015 Wlsconsm Act 55, section
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1/’; 9236 (1v) and 2017 Wisconsin Act 59, section 9237 (1) and (2) (a), and 2019 W1scons1n

2\ /Y/ﬁct this act), section 9201 (1), for broadband expansion grants under s. 196.504.
3 X@ SEcTION 9201. Fiscal changes; Administration.

4 (1) FEDERAL E-RATE TRANSFERS. There is transferred from the appropriation
5 account under s. 20.505 (4) (mp) to the universal service fund $12,100,000 in fiscal
6 year 2019-20 and $12,100,000 in fiscal year 2020-21.

7 ' (END)
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FROM THE MDK:...
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

INSERT 1A:

1. Broadband expansion grants

This bill provides additional funding for the broadband expansion grant
program administered by the PSC by making transfers from moneys received under
a federal program for assisting schools and libraries in obtaining
telecommunications services and Internet access, which is commonly known as the
federal e-rate program. The bill transfers $12,100,000 in fiscal year 2019-20 and
the same amount in fiscal year 2020-21. The bill also appropriates general purpose
revenue for the broadband expansion grant program.

NOTE 1:

#+«NOTE: This is reconciled s. 20.155 (3) (a). This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: -1950/P1 and -2068/P1.

NOTE 2:

#++*NOTE: This is reconcﬂed s. 20.155 (3) (r). This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: -1950/P1 and -2068/P1.

NOTE 3: |

#++NOTE: This is reconciled s. 196.504 (2) (2)}. This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: -1950/P1 and -2068/P1.
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1 AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Refereﬁce Bureau
S STATE GOVERNMENT

,, PUBLIC UTILITY REGULATION
1. Broadband expansion grants

This bill appropriates general purpose revenue,

in" _addition to the
appropriations under current law, for the broadband expansmn grant program
administered by the PSC.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which w111 be printed as
an appendlx to th1s bill.

!

\

Thefpeo_ple of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

] SEcTION 1. 20.155 (3) (a) of the statutes is created to read
| - |

b
{

20.155 (3) (a) Broadband expansion grants; general purpose revenue. The |
j 4 amounts in the schedule for broadband expansion grants under s. 196.504

=++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats
Boe
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SECTION 2

EC IOl:i 2. 20 155 (3) (r) (t1t1e< of the statutes is amended to read:

S

****NOTE This SECTION involves a change in an approprlatlon that must be
. reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

i

R
o

~“SECTION 3. 196.504 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
196.504 (2) (a) To make broadband expansion grants toteligible applicants for
the purpose of constructing broadband infrastructure in underserved areas

designated under par. (d). Grants awarded under this section shall be paid from the

appropriations under s. 20.155 (3), (a), (r), and (rm).

(END)V

g et e




DRAFTER’S NOTE
FROM THE |
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU
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LRB-1950/P2dn
MDK:.( :

Derek:

This draft reconciles LRB-1950/P1 and LRB-2068/P1. It replaces LRB-2068/P1 in the
compile.

Mark D. Kunkel

Senior Legislative Attorney
(608) 504-5878

mark. kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-1950/P2dn
FROM THE MDK:kjf
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

February 21, 2019

Derek:

This draft reconciles LRB-1950/P1 and LRB-2068/P1. It replaces LRB-2068/P1in the
compile. ’

Mark D. Kunkel

oenlor Legislative Attorney
(608) 504-5878

mark.kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov



Kunkel, Mark

From: Sherwin, Derek - DOA

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 12:41 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: , RE: Draft review: LRB -1950/P2

Hi Mark —

In Section 9201 of LRB-1950/P2, can you adjust the e-rate transferred to the USF appropriation in FY20 to $6.9 million
and $17.3 million in FY21?

Thanks,
Derek

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 12:24 PM
To: Sherwin, Derek - DOA <Derek.Sherwin@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -1950/P2

Draft Requester: Administration-Budget

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -1950/P2 and drafter's note.
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AN AcrT ... : relatigéﬁ to: the budget.

&

A'fhalysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
} STATE GOVERNMENT

( PUBLIC UTILITY REGULATION p <j‘* ﬁ,?) 709, oy

1. Broadband ¢ expanswn grants

This bill provides additional funding for the broadband expansion grant
program admmistered by the PSC by making transfers §r0m moneys received under
a federal program for assisting schools and libraries in obtaining
telecommunications services and Internet access, which is commonly known as the
federal e- rate'rogram The bill transfers $32:466<600 in fiscal year 2019-20 and
the samessaiat in fiscal year 2020-21. The bill also appropriates general purpose
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

SEcTION 1. 20.155 (3) (a) of the statutes is created to read:



2019 - 2020 Legislature -2 - LRB-1950/P2

MDK:kjf
SEcTION 1

1 20.155 (3) (a) Broadband expansion grants; general purpose revenue. The
2 amounts in the schedule for broadband expansion grants under s. 196.504.
+»#++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.
== NOTE: This is reconciled s. 20.155 (3) (a). This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: -1950/P1 and -2068/P1.
3 SECTION 2. 20.155 (3) (r) of the statutes is amended to read:
4 20.155 (3) (r) Broadband expansion grants; transfers. From the universal
5 service fund, all moneys transferred under s. 196.218 (3) (a) 2s. a., 2015 Wisconsin
6 Act 55, section 9236 (1v), and 2017 Wisconsin Act 59, section 9237 (1) and (2) (a), and
7 2019 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), section 9201 (1), for broadband éxpansion grants
8 under s. 196.504.
+++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats. ,
#++NOTE: This is reconciled s. 20.155 (3) (r). This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: -1950/P1 and -2068/P1.
9 SECTION 3. 196.504 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
10 196.504 (2) (a) To make broadband expansion grants to eligible applicants for
11 the purpose of constructing broadband infrastructure in underserved areas
12 designated under par. (d). Grants awarded under this section shall be paid from the
13 appropriations under s. 20.155 (3) (a), (r), and (rm).
#+NOTE: This is reconciled s. 196.504 (2) (a). This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: -1950/P1 and -2068/P1.
14 SECTION 9201. Fiscal changes; Administration.
15 (1) FEDERAL E-RATE TRANSFERS. There is transferred from the appropriation
16 account under s. 20.505 (4) (mp) to the universal service fund 'w in fiscal
17 year 2019-20 and $12:2885080 in fiscal year 2020-21.
18 (END) : ?}é) Qv} 5} ) Q0
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Kunkel, Mark

From: Sherwin, Derek - DOA

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 12:15 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark '
Subject: RE: Schedule entry for s. 20.155 (3) (a)
Thanks!

From: Kunkel, Mark - LEGIS <mark.kunkel@!egis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 12:14 PM

To: Gallagher, Mike - LEGIS <michael.gallagher@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Dodge, Tami - LEGIS
<tamara.dodge @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Sherwin, Derek - DOA <Derek.Sherwin@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Schedule entry for s. 20.155 (3) (a)

Per Derek, | am marking up the master (and redrafting underlying draft) to make the above appropriation a biennial
appropriation, instead of annual. '

Mike and Tami: Cathlene said I should let you know about this change to the schedule.

--Mark




****NotE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation
that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

Compiled from: "-1950/P3.1" Current Draft: 19-2184/P2
SECTION 131. 20.155 (3) (a) of the statutes is created to
read:

Compiled from: "-1950/P3.1" | % ren ! g‘wggg Current Draft: 19-2184/P2
20.15548) (a) Broadband expansion grants; general purpose
revenue. The amounts in the schedule for broadband expansion
grants under s. 196.504.

****NoTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation
that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

****Norg: This is reconciled s. 20.155 (3) (a). This SECTION
has been affected by drafts with the following LRB numbers: -1950/P1
and -2068/P
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FoRr 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Acrt ... ; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT
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
federal e-rate program. The bill transfers $6,900,000 in fiscal year 2019-20 and
$17,300,000 in fiscal year 2020-21. The bill also appropriates general purpose
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
Y dalares B
20.155 (3) (a) Broadband expansion grants; general purpose revenuei _Phe

amounts in the schedule for broadband expansion grants under s. 196.504.

weesNoTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

+++NOTE: This is reconciled s. 20.155 (3) (a). This SECTION has been affected by
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
7 2019 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), section 9201 (1), for broadband expansion grants
8 under s. 196.504.
+++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats. ,
+++NOTE: This is reconciled s. 20.155 (3) (r). This SECTION has been affected by
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
#++NOTE: This is reconciled s. 196.504 (2) (a). This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: -1950/P1 and -2068/P1.
14 SEcTION 9201. Fiscal changes; Administration.
15 (1) FEDERAL E-RATE TRANSFERS. There is transferred from the appropriation
16 account under s. 20.505 (4) (mp) to the universal service fund $6,900,000 in fiscal
17 year 2019-20 and $17,300,000 in fiscal year 2020-21.
18 (END)
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FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

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

1 20.155 (3) (a) Broadband expansion grants; general purpose revenue.
2 Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for broadband expansion gi"ants under s.
3 196.504.
#+*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.
»++NOTE: This is reconciled s. 20.155 (3) (a). This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: -1950/P1 and -2068/P1.
4 SECTION 2. 20.155 (3) (r) of the statutes is amended to read:
5 20.155 (3) (r) Broadband expansion grants; transfers. From the universal
6A service fund, all moneys transferred under s. 196.218 (3) (a) 2s. a., 2015 Wisconsin
7 Act 55, section 9236 (1v), and 2017 Wisconsin Act 59, section 9237 (1) and (2) (a), and
8 92019 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9201 (1), for broadband expansion grants
9 under s. 196.504.
#*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.
#»+NOTE: This is reconciled s. 20.155 (3) (r). This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: -1950/P1 and -2068/P1.
10 SECTION 3. 196.504 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
11 196.504 (2) (a) To make broadband expansion grants to eligible applicants for
12 the purpose of constructing broadband infrastructure in underserved areas
13 designated under par. (d). Grants awarded under thié section shall be paid from the
14 appropriations under s. 20.155 (3) (a), (r), and (rm).
»+NOTE: This is reconciled s. 196.504 (2) (a). This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: -1950/P1 and -2068/P1.
15 -SEcTION 9201. Fiscal changes; Administration.
16 (1) FEDERAL E-RATE TRANSFERS. There is transferred from the appropriation
17 account under s. 20.505 (4) (mp) to the universal service fund $6,900,000 in fiscal
18 year 2019-20 and $17,300,000 in fiscal year 2020-21.
19 | (END)



